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Diana Mitchell
Principal Environmental Planner
Lightsource Development Services Australia Pty Ltd
Level 10
420 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

15/07/2022

Subject: Heritage Management Plan for West Wyalong Solar (Condition 20 of SSD-9504)

Dear Ms. Mitchell

I refer to your submission requesting approval of the Heritage Management Plan. I also acknowledge your
response to the Department’s comment to update the plan and redact culturally sensitive information.

I note the Heritage Management Plan has been contains the information required by the conditions of
approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Heritage Management Plan (Rev 12, June 2022)
under Condition 20.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely 

Wayne Jones
Team Leader - Post Approval
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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